
PROJECT: CONSTRUCTION OF STORAGE ROOM FOR MAINTENANCE 
MATERIALS AND COMFORT ROOM OUTSIDE SSS CEBU 
MAIN BUILDING  

 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Is Site Visit Certificate required? 
 

No. But prospective bidders are 
encouraged to conduct a site 
inspection. 

2 Who will be the contact person/s for 
site inspection? 

Engr. Froilan E. Autida will be the 
contact person. 

3 Can the bidders submit at SSS 
Cebu Branch? 
 
 
 
Can the bidders pay the Bidding 
Documents at SSS Main Office? 

Yes, the bidders may submit their bid 
proposal at SSS Cebu Branch. 
 
 
Yes, just send the signed receipt of R6 
at bac@sss.gov.ph, the bidders may 
also coordinate with Engr. Autida 
regarding the matter. 

4 On the preparation of the 
documents that will be submitted, is 
an original signature required? 

Original copy must be originally signed 
on each and every page.  
 
Copy 1 and 2 must be certified true 
copy of the original.  

5 Is Authority to Notarize required 
attachment for notarized 
documents? 

Yes. 
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